ARMY OF THE POTOMAC MEDICAL DEPARTMENT FIELD HOSPITALS SIXTH CORPS

The Division Field Hospitals of the Sixth Corps were established July 2nd near the Trostle House East of Rock Creek and two hundred yards SthWest of this point. These Hospitals cared for 315 wounded.

Medical Director 6th Corps Surgeon Charles O'Leary US Volunteers
1st Division Surgeon E. F. Taylor 1st NJ Infantry
2nd Division Surgeon S. J. Allen 4th Vermont Infantry
3rd Division Surgeon S. A. Holman 7th Massachusetts Infantry
Medical Officer In Charge of the Corps Hospitals Surgeon
C. N. Chamberlain US Volunteers

ARMY OF THE POTOMAC MEDICAL DEPARTMENT FIELD HOSPITALS ELEVENTH CORPS

The Division Field Hospitals of the Eleventh Corps were established July 1st at the Spangler House two hundred and thirty yards West of this point. Many of the wounded of this Corps were also cared for at the County Almshouse, Pennsylvania College, and in Gettysburg. The Division Hospitals were consolidated into a Corps Hospital about July 6th as were those of all the Corps and the Corps Hospitals continued in operation until the first week of August 1863. These Hospitals cared for 1,400 wounded.

Medical Director 11th Corps Surgeon George Suckley US Volunteers
1st Division Surgeon Louis G. Meyers 25th Ohio Infantry
2nd Division Surgeon D.C. Brinton US Volunteers
3rd Division Surgeon W.H. Thome US Volunteers
Medical Officer In Charge of the Corps Hospitals Surgeon
J.A. Armstrong 75th Penna. Infantry

ARMY OF THE POTOMAC MEDICAL DEPARTMENT FIELD HOSPITALS TWELFTH CORPS

The Division Field Hospitals of the Twelfth Corps were located July 2nd at the Bushman House one hundred and sixty yards East. These Hospitals cared for about 1,200 wounded and were in operation until about August 5, 1863.

Medical Director 12th Corps Surgeon John McNulty US Volunteers
1st Division Surgeon Artemis Chapel US Volunteers
2nd Division Surgeon John E. Herbst US Volunteers
Medical Officer In Charge of the Corps Hospitals Surgeon
H. Earnest Goodman 28th Penna. Infantry

ARMY OF THE POTOMAC MEDICAL DEPARTMENT FIELD HOSPITALS CAVALRY CORPS

The Hospitals of the First Division Cavalry Corps were located June 30th in this Church and other nearby buildings and fell into the hands of the Confederates on the evening of July 1st. The wounded of the Cavalry Commands were later cared for here and in the Hospitals of the Infantry Divisions.

Medical Director Cavalry Corps Surgeon
Geo. L. Pancoast US Volunteers

1st Division Surgeon Abner Hard 8th Illinois Cavalry
2nd Division Surgeon W. W. L. Phillips 1st NJ Cavalry
3rd Division Surgeon Henry Capehart 1st West Virginia Cavalry
Medical Officer In Charge of the Corps Hospitals Surgeon
W. H. Rulison 9th New York Cavalry

ARMY OF THE POTOMAC MEDICAL DEPARTMENT FIELD HOSPITALS SECOND CORPS

The Division Field Hospitals of the Second Corps were located at the Granite Schoolhouse but were soon removed to near Rock Creek West of the creek and six hundred yards Southeast of the Bushman House. They remained there until closed August 7, 1863. These Hospitals cared for 2,200 Union and 952 Confederate wounded.

Medical Director 2nd Corps Surgeon A. N. Dougherty US Volunteers

1st Division Surgeon R. C. Stiles US Volunteers

2nd Division Surgeon J. F. Dyre 19th Mass. Infantry

3rd Division Surgeon Isaac Scott 7th West Va. Infantry

Medical Officer In Charge of the Corps Hospitals Surgeon

Justin Dwinelle 106th Penna. Infantry

ARMY OF THE POTOMAC MEDICAL DEPARTMENT FIELD HOSPITALS THIRD CORPS

The Division Field Hospitals of the Third Corps were located July 2nd in houses and barns along the Taneytown Road from the Schoolhouse Road to the Mill Road. During the night they were removed to the South side of White Run three hundred yards from its junction with Rock Creek. These Hospitals cared for more than 2,500 wounded. They were closed about August 6, 1863.

Medical Director 3rd Corps Surgeon Thomas Sim US Volunteers 1st Division Surgeon J. W. Lyman 57th Pennsylvania Infantry 2nd Division Assistant Surgeon J. T. Calhoun US Army Medical Officer In Charge of the Corps Hospitals Surgeon Thaddeus Hildreth 3rd Maine Infantry

ARMY OF THE POTOMAC MEDICAL DEPARTMENT FIELD HOSPITALS FIFTH CORPS

The Division Field Hospitals of the Fifth Corps were established July 2nd at the Weikert House and other houses near Little Round Top and along the Taneytown Road. During the night they were removed across Rock Creek and located as follows: 1st Division South of White Run on the Fiscel Farm, 2nd Division 100 rods South of White Run near the Clapsaddle House. 3rd Division one half mile West of Two Taverns and near the Pike. These Hospitals cared for 1,400 wounded and remained in operation until August 2nd, 1863.

Medical Director 2nd Corps Surgeon John J. Milhua US Army

1st Division Surgeon Edward Shippen US Volunteers

2nd Division Assistant Surgeon Clinton Wagner US Army

3rd Division Surgeon Louis W. Read US Volunteers

Medical Officer In Charge of the Corps Hospitals Surgeon

A. M. Clark US Volunteers

ARMY OF THE POTOMAC MEDICAL DEPARTMENT FIELD HOSPITALS FIRST CORPS

The Division Field Hospitals of the First Corps were located July 1st at the Lutheran Theological Seminary, the Penna. College, the Courthouse, the Lutheran College Church, and other churches and buildings in Gettysburg. When these fell into the hands of the Confederates the chief medical officers remained with the wounded. July 2nd Hospitals were established near White Church on the Baltimore Pike. These Hospitals cared for 3,279 wounded.

Medical Director 1st Corps Surgeon J. T. Heard US Volunteers

1st Division Surgeon C. J. New 7th Indiana Infantry

2nd Division Surgeon C. J. Nordquist 83rd NY Infantry

3rd Division Surgeon W. T. Humphrey 149 Penna Infantry

Medical Officer In Charge of the Corps Hospitals

Surgeon J. Ward 2nd Wisconsin Infantry

MEDICAL DEPARTMENT LOCATION OF THE FIELD HOSPITALS DURING THE BATTLE OF GETTYSBURG

1st Corps July 1st At the Lutheran Theological Seminary and in Gettysburg July 2nd near White Church on the Baltimore Pike 2nd Corps On East and West side of Rock Creek East of the **Bushman House** 3rd Corps July 2nd on Taneytown Road and soon removed to an angle formed by White Run and Rock Creek 5th Corps July 2nd on Taneytown Road West of Round Top July 3rd near Two Taverns 6th Corps At the Trostle House East of Rock Creek 11th Corps At the Spangler House Southeast of the Granite Schoolhouse 12th Corps At the Bushman House near Rock Creek Cavalry At the Presbyterian Church and other buildings in Gettysburg

General Hospital Camp Letterman at the Hospital Woods on the York Pike. These Hospitals cared for twenty thousand wounded both Union and Confederate.

Medical Director of the Army of the Potomac Surgeon Jonathan Letterman US Army